

10-21-21 KLAS Users' Group Officers' Meeting Notes

Attendees:

- Michael Lang, State Library of Kansas, Talking Books Service, President
- Jared Leslie, Foundation for Blind Children (Arizona), Vice President
- Tony Bucci, Arizona Talking Book Library, Secretary
- Andrea Callicutt, Keystone Systems

Absent:

- Jen Buzolich, California Department of Education, Immediate Past President

Welcome/Celebrate Successes

Progress has been made on the APH Keystone Integration. Also, lots of parts have arrived at Keystone for new Scribe units.

NLS Vendors Call Update

No report (Michael was unable to attend).

Logistics Committee Update

There was nothing to report.

Program Committee Update

Lori Brown (Wolfner Library) and Kate Kosior (South Dakota State Library) are interested in joining the committee. Suggestion was made to recruit at least one or two more people including another IRC representative. Past committee members will be asked for suggestions for possible new members. Upcoming programming includes an IRC roundtable meeting (APH conference follow up) tentatively set for November 4th, user hosted meetings for IRCs and LBPDs, and a KLAS hosted meeting in between in May 2022. The committee will meet monthly beginning in January.

KDAC Update

A summary of the KDAC meeting was presented. (The meeting notes are available on KLASUsers.) There are two open at-large seats. Pepper Watson (Oklahoma) volunteered. Crystal Grimes and Dan Malosh have expressed interest. Various KLAS items were discussed including: HasHad check for duplication orders; order for items added to queue; IRCs' ability to delete graduate student records; reserve assignment fix; APH integration. KDAC members offered some items for discussion. Topics from the Forum included: series preference behavior; decimal numbering for series books.

Keystone Updates

An IRC User meeting was held at APH. Keystone staff are still working from home. New Scribe units are going out soon. APH integration is coming along. James and Mitake have new leadership positions. KLASUsers web site main page has been updated.

Business Items

No new items were discussed.

Missives

October: Jared
November: Tony
December: Jen
January: Michael

Next Meeting Date

Call scheduled for 11/17/21 at 3:30 PM Eastern.

Respectfully submitted by Tony Bucci, Secretary